Gelen Evrak Tarih Sayi: 11.06.2024 - 22750

From: INFO

Sent: Tue, 11 Jun 2024 10:36:23 +0000

To: ebys

Subject: ilt: IMPORTANT: CHANGE OF DATES- COLOMBO AIRSHOW AND DEFENCE
EXHIBITION -2025

Attachments: COLOMBO AIRSHOW AND DEFENCE EXHIBITION -2025 (CADE-2025).pdf,

“KOLOMBO HAVA GOSTERISI VE SAVUNMA FUARI -2025 (CADE-2025).pdf, Annex 1..pdf

Gonderen: prot@srilanka.org.tr <prot@srilanka.org.tr>

Gonderildi: 11 Haziran 2024 Sali 12:27

Kime: 'SLEMB Ankara'

Konu: IMPORTANT: CHANGE OF DATES- COLOMBO AIRSHOW AND DEFENCE EXHIBITION -2025

IMPORTANT: CHANGE OF DATES- COLOMBO AIRSHOW AND DEFENCE
EXHIBITION -2025

Dear Sir/Madam,

The Embassy of Sri Lanka invites you to the Colombo Airshow and Defence Exhibition-2025.

Colombo Airshow and Defence Exhibition previously scheduled from 26t May to 2" June 2024

in Colombo has been shifted to 26" February to 2" March 2025 to align with the 741
Anniversary celebration of the Sri Lanka Airforce.

The Embassy encourages the participation of relevant companies or institutions in Tiirkiye.

You can find invitation letter for event attached.

Thank you

Sincerely

/

KONU: TARIH DEGIiSIKLiGi- COLOMBO HAVA GOSTERIiSi VE SAVUNMA FUARI
-2025

Sayin Hanimefendi/Beyefendi,

Sri Lanka Biiyiikel¢iligi sizi Kolombo Hava Gosterisi ve Savunma Fuar1-2025'e davet ediyor.



Daha once 26 Mayis - 2 Haziran 2024 tarihleri arasinda Kolombo'da diizenlenmesi planlanan
Kolombo Hava Gdésterisi ve Savunma Fuari, Sri Lanka Hava Kuvvetlerinin 74. Yildoniimii
kutlamalari ile uyumlu olmas1 amaciyla 26 Subat - 2 Mart 2025 tarihleri arasina kaydirilmistir.

Biiytikelcilik, Tiirkiye'deki ilgili sirket veya kurumlarin katilimini tesvik etmektedir.

Etkinlik i¢in davet mektubunu ekte bulabilirsiniz.

Tesekkiirler

Saygilarimla

Embassy of Sri Lanka

Gaziosmanpasa, Kirlangi¢ Sokak No. 41,
Cankaya/ Ankara

Tel: +90 312 427 10 21



EMBASSY OF THE DEMOCRATIC SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF SRI LANKA
ANKARA - TURKIYE

11 June 2024

Dear Sir/Madam,
COLOMBO AIRSHOW AND DEFENCE EXHIBITION -2025 (CADE-2025)

The Embassy of Sri Lanka in Ankara, Turkiye wishes to inform that the rescheduling of
Colombo Airshow Defence Exhibition -2024 (CADE-2024). This event will now unfold as
“Colombo Airshow and Defence Exhibition-2025 (CADE-2025)", to be held from 26 February
to 2 March 2025, aligning with the74th Anniversary celebrations of the Sri Lanka Air Force.

The Airshow and Defence Exhibition will be hosted at the Colombo Marina, conveniently
located adjacent to the Galle Face Green. The Airshow will take place over the skies of the
Galle Face Green, offering a spectacular display of aerial maneuvers by local and foreign
aircraft.

The Embassy of Sri Lanka would highly appreciate and encourage participation of relevant
companies, associations, organisations or institutions in Tirkiye at the Colombo Airshow and
Defence Exhibition at Colombo Marina .

U,\/ ﬁ(
S. Hasapthi Urugodawatte Dissanayake
fr/n)&\?ﬁg’g:)r

Kirlangig Sokak, No. 41, G.0.P,, Ankara, Tiirkiye. Tel: 0090 312 427 1021 Fax: 0090 312 427 1026 E-mail: slemb.ankara@mfa.gov.lk

wnanw erilanka aro tr Welamhankara @ clamhinankara &1 Gri lanka Emhbaccy in Ankara




Resmi Olmayan Terciime
11 Haziran 2024
Sayun Yetkily,

“KOLOMBO HAVA GOSTERISi VE SAVUNMA FUARI -2025 (CADE-2025)

Sri Lanka'nin Ankara Buyukelciligi, Kolombo Hava Gosterisi ve Savunma Fuart -2024'Un
(CADE-2024) yeniden planlandigunt bildirmek ister. Bu etkinlik, Sri Lanka Hava Kuvvetleri'nin
74. Yudonimi kutlamalarina paralel olarak 26 Subat - 2 Mart 2025 tarihleri arasinda
"Kolombo Hava Gosterisi ve Savunma Fuart (CADE-2025)" olarak diizenlenecektir.

Hava Gosterist ve Savunma Fuar, Galle Face Green'in bitisiginde elverisli bir konumda
bulunan Kolombo Marina'da diizenlenecektir. Hava Gosterisi, Galle Face Green semalarinda
gergeklestirilecek ve yerli ve yabanct ugaklarin hava manevralart sergilenecektir.

Sri Lanka Buyukelciligi, Turkiye'deki ilgilt sirketlerin, derneklerin, kuruluglarin veya kurumlarin
Kolombo Marina'daki Hava Gosterisi ve Savunma Fuart'na katilimini takdir ve tesvik edecektir.

(imza)
S. Hasanthi Urugodawatte Dissanayake

Buyukelgi
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